

Impact Report 2024 - 2025.

Where you are today does not define your tomorrow.



Contents.

- 3 Message from the Chair
- 4 Message from the CEO
- 5 Community Support
- 6 Housing Support
- 8 Recovery Support
- 10 Mental Health
- 12 Physical Health
- 14 Highlights of our Last Strategy
- 16 Social Value
- 18 Steps to Success
- 19 Falcon Training
- 20 Case Study
- 21 Volunteering and Peer Mentor
- 22 Case Study
- 23 Words from the Co-production team
- 24 Collaboration
- 25 Looking ahead
- 26 Fundraising
- 27 Thank You

Our Vision, Mission & Values.

Our Vision
We strive to reconnect the most excluded

A Message from the Chair.

As Chair of the Board of Trustees, I'm proud to contribute to our 2024–2025 Impact Report. Our seven dedicated volunteer Trustees bring diverse experience across housing, finance, health, business, media, and fundraising. We work closely with Falcon Support Services' Senior Leadership Team to ensure strong governance and that we stay true to our Vision, Mission and Values.

Despite budget pressures, our dedicated staff continue delivering exceptional support to vulnerable people, often going above and beyond to support the vulnerable individuals who rely on us. It's inspiring to witness service users



regain confidence, acquire new skills, and reintegrate into their communities. Looking ahead, we're excited about new opportunities to expand our support to help even more people in need.

Our Mission

Help people to live independently and positively contribute to their community

Our Values

Dignity
Persistence
Collaboration
Excellence

A Message from the CEO.



It is with pride that I welcome you to our 2024–2025 impact report. I am especially honoured this year to be able to present an impact report that not only demonstrates our progress but also our resilience following a period of intense uncertainty for our flagship project the Falcon Centre.

My absolute thanks and gratitude go to our staff and trustees for their continued support and commitment while we were negotiating new ways of working which meant increased caseloads and yet again trying to deliver more for less. More than ever our staff have demonstrated the importance of our organisational values in their everyday actions. Treating people with dignity, being persistent in all that they do, striving for excellence and using the power

of collaboration to ensure we get the best outcomes for our service users.

Falcon's work has never been just about providing a roof over someone's head, it's about restoring dignity, rebuilding lives, and giving people the opportunity to reclaim their futures. Everything we do is rooted in our belief that where you are today does not define your tomorrow and by working collaboratively, we can create an inclusive community that strives to reconnect the most excluded.

Our achievements would not have been possible without the support of our generous donors, our VCSE colleagues, our Health colleagues and the District and Borough Councils continued appreciation for our worth and value in the fight against homelessness.

As I look ahead to our new strategic goals, I am mindful and reminded that in times of uncertainty, particularly with regards to future funding and the changing political landscape, our greatest strength lies not in perfection, but in our ability to adapt, learn, and collaborate. A strong VCSE sector joining together is a powerful example of resilience and responsiveness in action. Together, we provide the voice for those who are not heard and provide the hope for those who have forgotten how to hope. Together, we ensure they have a future.

Community Support



Our Community Drop-In service operates without the need for referrals, waiting lists, or scheduled appointments. This means that individuals have a safe place they can go to when in crisis to access help and support. We work closely within each Drop-In location to embed ourselves in the community and connect individuals with relevant agencies and services. Each centre tailors its offerings based on the specific needs of the local community.

Charnwood – The Drop-In, Falcon Centre, Loughborough

Hinckley – Located at Hinckley United Reformed Church, Turning Point and Hinckley Library

"The support is unmeasurable, if it wasn't for you, I'd be dead, even now after you helped me get housed you continue to support me."

Our Impact

- 8,002 visits to Community services.
- 512 individuals supported in Charnwood and Hinckley
- Extended hours for Winter Pressures over evening and weekend
- 92% reported improved community integration
- 67% reported improved health and wellbeing
- 65% accessed support in relation to housing or homelessness
- Social Value Report showed Drop-In & Community services effectively addressed core needs and social connection
- Charnwood Borough Council Community Heroes Award



Funded by:







Housing Support

- A Rough Sleeper Support Service to alleviate homelessness
- A range of commissioned and non-commissioned temporary and supported accommodation to prevent homelessness
- Make a house a home project

Our Impact:

- Opened 4 new houses increasing Falcon's units to 113 based in Charnwood, North West Leicestershire & Hinckley & Bosworth
- Delivered 3 additional CBC Winter Beds to prevent rough sleeping taking 29 rough sleepers off the streets in 3 months
- Delivered 3 additional Festive Beds taking 16 rough sleepers off the streets over the Festive period
- 400 referrals received for supported accommodation
- 239 individuals accommodated in our specialist housing
- 93% improved their Finances
- 89% improved their Health & Wellbeing
- 77% improved Community Integration
- 76% success rate out of homelessness
- Our Social Value Report showed Supported Accommodation saw nearly nine in ten residents (89%) report fulfilment of their core needs

"I was street homeless for years, I was doing drugs and drinking every day. I am no longer doing drugs or drinking alcohol. I have no debts. I am paying my bills. I used to have a big problem with keeping my flat clean, but I am keeping that clean now."



Funded by:



















Case Study: From independence to support—with dignity every step of the way.

After a heart attack and stroke, Dave's life changed overnight. A father of grown-up children and a grandfather, once a dedicated worker and avid cyclist, he lost both his health and his home.

This took a huge toll on his relationship, as his partner struggled to care for him. She eventually asked him to move out, and he came to the Falcon Centre. With complex care needs, safeguarding and financial exploitation by others he was referred to adult social care services where staff advocated persistently for a Social Worker to be allocated, care plan to be put in place with carers to support him with his personal care needs, shopping and cleaning. Social Care completed a mental capacity assessment and put a finance plan in place with Social Services becoming his finance appointee. Together they ensured a suitable residential home for his move on option was available where he will be further supported with the dignity he deserves.

"With complex care needs, safeguarding and financial exploitation by others he was referred to social services where staff advocated persistently for a Social Worker to be allocated, care plan to be put in place with carers to support him with his personal care needs, shopping and cleaning."



Recovery Support.



Our Harm Reduction Workers provide compassionate, non-judgemental support to individuals experiencing active addiction, helping them reduce risks and improve their overall wellbeing. Additionally, they support those in aftercare by reinforcing recovery goals, fostering resilience, and ensuring continued access to resources that promote long-term recovery and stability.

Our Recovery Navigator plays a vital role in supporting individuals affected by addiction across LLR through proactive outreach and engagement. Providing referrals to treatment houses and linking individuals with appropriate services, they help create clear, achievable pathways into treatment and sustained recovery.



"When Falcon discovered the extent of my addiction, I felt ashamed and annoyed at staff when they did welfare checks on me. In hindsight, I feel they've probably saved my life as I've been forced to face my biggest demon and now face a sense of freedom after so many years of hiding."

Our Impact:

- 1,039 one-to-one sessions held by the Recovery Team (Harm Reduction, Aftercare and Substance Misuse Navigator)
- 595 individuals supported on a one-to-one basis
- 22 referred for treatment
- Social Value Report showed our Harm Reduction & Recovery was highly effective at reducing substance use and supporting mental health

Funded by:











Case Study: From Chaos to clarity.

After years on the streets battling heroin addiction, Kevin was offered a flat through Falcon Support Services.

With stable housing, he accessed a GP and addiction support—and is now clean and healthy. As his health improved, and priorities changed, he began purchasing items for himself, but clutter quickly became a fire hazard. His support worker addressed the issue with care, helping him sort through his belongings. Together, they created a safer, more manageable space.

"Kevin expressed deep gratitude, saying the support helped him see how far he's come. Today, he enjoys a clear, calm home—focused on recovery, not survival."



Mental Health.

The Annex provides Emotional and Wellbeing support through group and one to one support for those struggling with their mental health five days a week in Loughborough. We provide the Neighbourhood Mental Health Café at Loughborough University, in partnership with LLR Mind, working with 97 individuals.

The Drop In hosts a Clinical Room for health services. Including the Leicestershire Partnership NHS Trust Homeless Mental Health Service, which operates three days a week offering mental health support including psychologists and psychiatrists to individuals experiencing homelessness across Charnwood.

Our Impact:

- 114 Individuals supported with One-to-One support
- 124 Individuals supported in Group Activities
- Social Value Report showed Emotional & Wellbeing support most strongly built confidence

"I first found out about the group through my Wellbeing Advisor at Loughborough University and I have been attending regularly ever since. The group members, the staff and the venue itself are such essential lifelines for me as I come to terms with the stress of my MA studies."



Funded by:





Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Integrated Care Board



Case Study: Every step forward is a choice to heal.

Zak has lived with Falcon Support Services, facing ongoing challenges related to his Paranoid Schizophrenia, Substance Use, and recent bereavement. Following his mother's passing.

We contacted Cedars mental health who supported Zak previously with his mental health, they then made a referral to the Loughborough Community Mental Health team, and he was encouraged to speak to Cruise to receive bereavement counselling. Staff supported him to engage in the mental health services, helped him to receive the correct medication, store appropriately and prompted to take it.

To address his Substance Use, a referral was made to Falcon's Harm Reduction team who encouraged him to attend NA & AA meetings and liaised with Turning point to get him the right support.

While still awaiting mental health follow-up, Zak is beginning to re-engage—attending the gym regularly and managing medication with staff support. He's expressed new hope, noting the "natural high" of exercise over substances. Though the journey is ongoing, Zak is starting to believe a life without drugs or alcohol is possible.

"To address his Substance Use, a referral was made to Falcon's Harm Reduction team who encouraged him to attend NA & AA meetings and liaised with Turning Point to get him the right support."



Physical Health.

Falcon Support Services continue to strongly advocate for individuals facing health inequalities and are working strategically across LLR to meet the needs of this group of individuals and nationally as a Core20PLUS Ambassador. This year has seen the welcome expansion of the Homeless Mental Health Team and commissioning of the specialised GP service for the homeless, asylum seekers, and those on the Special Allocation Scheme with Inclusion Healthcare which we look forward to welcoming in the near future.

We work with those who use our service to manage their physical health, providing opportunities to address their health needs including GP registration, appointments, reminding, accompanying, transporting and more.

Our Social Value survey showed 54% stated they would not have engaged with Health without the support of Falcon Support Services.

Our Impact:

- Delivered non-contact football at HMP Leicester
- 96 people tested for Hep C
- 28 seen by the Optician at our Drop In
- 270 Attendances for football
- 78 visits to the gym
- Weekly walks

"She encourages me
to make and attend
appointments; she will also
go with me; she helps me
with the doctors too."



Funded by:









Case Study: Fighting for his future

James arrived at Falcon Support Services battling depression, anxiety, and substance use, feeling isolated and lost in hostel life with low self-esteem, confidence, and feeling isolated.

With support, he joined Falcon boxing sessions at Beasts Gym, Shepshed, training with staff and coach Dave "Beast" Roulston. The routine ignited change: confidence soared, self-worth returned, and he took on his first white-collar boxing match, raising funds for Falcon Support Services.

"Engaged, motivated, and inspired, he's promoting fitness, connecting with harm reduction services, and exploring mentoring—proof that with the right support, transformation is possible."



Highlights of our Last Strategy 2022–2025.

With nearly 25 years of specialist experience in supported accommodation, we've developed a comprehensive range of services, from community support and health initiatives to recovery programmes and educational support, designed to meet the complex and varied needs of our community.

We stand by those in need for as long as it takes, offering unwavering support, guidance, and care. No matter the obstacles, we're committed to going above and beyond to make a lasting difference.

30%

Growth of Falcon Support Services 96%

Of aftercare referrals contacted within 48hrs for aftercare support



First house purchased

1,866

Individuals supported through our recovery work 113

Units of accommodation

94

Referrals to Treatment Houses

6

Additional houses of accommodation since last strategy (27 units)



2 Christmas songs



291 Trees planted absorbing 89.63 tonnes of CO2



People accommodated



Attendees on workplace training



34 properties

28,920

Visits to our Community Drop In's

5,300

Emotional and
Wellbeing attendees

226

Service user training attendees

325

Workplace courses delivered



6,550 individuals provided with access to phones, computers & internet



Provided with access to shower & laundry facilities



Meals provided



5 Awards won



59 Admissions to Treatment Houses



Research projects contributed to nationally and locally

Social Value.

Falcon Support Services' first formal Social Value Report, covering the period 2024–2025 is an output of an internal self–assessment process undertaken with support from a Social Value Practitioner.

Falcon's estimated savings are £7 for every £1 spent

The report's findings are based on qualitative and quantitative research.

For service-users, a range of outcomes were reported:

89%

Improved mental health feeling less anxious, stressed and worried

84%

Felt a sense of belonging

71%

Improved physical health

91%

In our Harm Reduction programme successfully reduced addiction

72%

Learnt new skills and knowledge

The outcomes service-users valued the most were having basic needs met and increased confidence and self-esteem.



For families & carers:

59%

Improved relationships

51%

Increased understanding of homelessness

39%

Felt proud of their family member

25%

Gained new skills

These results suggest substantial social value through "ripple effects" beyond the individual.

67% reported that the social outcomes they experienced would last for years, indicating that the support provided is sustainable and long-lasting.

A full SROI analysis was not completed, but the potential social values of some outcomes were researched using the HACT Social Value Database. Indicative total social values were presented for outcomes such as Relief from depression/anxiety £2,794,216; Reduced addictions £1,201,704; Rough sleeping to temporary accommodation £1,463,872; Feeling a sense of belonging £266,463; Learning new skills and knowledge £68,564;

For volunteers:

100%

Enjoyed giving back to community

77%

Feeling part of a community

62%

Learnt new skills & knowledge

62%

Sense of pride

54%

More confident

54%

More motivated

Improved physical health £250,740; Temporary accommodation to secure housing £473,121; Basic needs met £5,978.

Our SROI is estimated at 1:7,

Total social value estimate £11M, Net Present Value £22.6M which signals a credible return expectations to commissioners and funders.





Steps to Success.

Falcon Support Services deliver a range of learning opportunities in our Steps to Success programme, including Lifewise, an AQA accredited independent living skills programme.

Our Employability Coach helps individuals develop the skills, confidence, and strategies needed to secure meaningful employment. She provides tailored support with CV writing, interview preparation, job searching, and career planning.

Our Functional Skills Coach supports individuals in building confidence and competence in essential maths skills needed for everyday life and work. Providing personalised, practical guidance, strengthening their understanding of numbers, problem-solving, basic calculations and knowledge they can apply to real world contexts.

"I feel that without the support, I would have never had that non-judgemental space to be able to figure out what I wanted to do in life, it has helped to put me back on track."

Funded by:





226

Individuals supported by Employability Coach, Functional Skills Coach and our Steps to Success programme

128

Lifewise AQA course accreditations

82

Attendees on Steps to Success courses



Falcon Training.



Falcon Support Services offer a variety of accredited training programmes that will develop valuable skills within your team.



Training Courses that Falcon offer:

MENTAL HEALTH

- Level 1 Awareness of First Aid for Mental Health (1/2 day)
- Level 2 First Aid for Mental Health & Youth Mental Health (1 day each)
- Level 3 Supervising First Aid for Mental Health (2 day)
- MHFA England (2 day)

FIRST AID

- Basic Life Support (1/2 day)
- Emergency First Aid at work (1 day) First Aid at work (3 days)
- Paediatric First Aid (2 days)

SAFEGUARDING

- Level 2 (1/2 day)
- Level 3 (1 day)

NEURODIVERSITY
IN THE
WORKPLACE

Email julie.alexander@falconsupportservices.org.uk to find out more and book a place now.

Falcon can tailor training to your organisations needs. Our training courses equip staff with lifesaving skills, meet the legal obligations required but also help support those who are homeless or vulnerable across Leicestershire, with every penny going directly towards the organisation's charitable activities.

The courses can be delivered face to face or online and are fully accredited meeting the teaching standards of training providers across the country.











Case Study: Support turned fear into strength.

Christian entered our Supported Accommodation after sofa surfing and struggling with serious physical health concerns.

For two years, he battled to get answers about a lump on his throat/neck, but his chaotic lifestyle meant missed NHS appointments and repeated delays. With stable housing and consistent staff support, Christian overcame his fear of hospitals and attended his appointment, including having

an MRI and CT scan. He recently received the all-clear from cancer and now awaits surgery to remove the lump. Christian says that there are no words to describe the relief he is feeling. Christian credits Falcon for helping him face his fears, he would never have attended appointments and would have suffered in silence with his anxiety.

"With stable housing and consistent staff support, Christian overcame his fear of hospitals and attended his appointment."



Volunteering and Peer Mentor.

Volunteers and peer mentors play a very important and vital role in building supportive, inclusive communities.

Their involvement strengthens social connections, boosts confidence and shows a genuine desire to make a difference, as well as inspiring others.

The commitment and dedication shown to Falcon Support Services is a testament to the passion and reliability of the people who volunteer for us.

34

Volunteers and peer mentors

2112

Hours of support

£31,814.64

Equivalent value of our Volunteers and Peer Mentors



Case Study: From rock bottom to role model.

After becoming homeless due to a relationship breakdown linked to substance use, Sam moved into supported housing and began rebuilding his life.

and joined the Co-production
Team, welcoming new residents
with warmth. A mediation referral
was made to support access to his
daughter. He was supported with his
housing application to provide him
with the independence he required.

To reduce his substance use, he filled his time with purpose—attending harm reduction meetings two times a week, and attending training and classes offered by Falcon alongside daily groups and one to one support through the Emotional and Wellbeing Team plus the Homeless Mental Health Team. He regularly used Beasts gym twice weekly

"His journey shows how structure, support, and self-belief can drive lasting change."



Words from the Co-production team.

"Being part of the coproduction team is a rewarding experience. It is great working alongside staff, who have helped you evolve and progress, and to give back by supporting those that have supported us.

Our aim is to gain trust, identify any needs and bridge that gap whilst having clear and accountable communication throughout."

Our Impact:

- Service User led Showcase
- Written, performed and produced a Christmas Song
- ▶ Recruitment of new employees
- Review of Policies such as Service User Involvement Policy
- Contributed towards Falcon's
 Pizazz Peer Review Assessment
- Part of Social Value Working Group
- Contributed to Social Value
 Qualitative research
- Speakers at World Homeless Day Frontline Networking event with LLR Homelessness Alliance

Scan to watch

'Are you lighting the way this Christmas'





Collaboration.

Collaboration is not about shrinking our individual mission; it's about expanding our collective impact.

In the VCSE sector, where resources are limited and community needs are ever-growing, collaboration isn't just beneficial, it's essential. Working together allows Falcon to amplify our strengths, share knowledge, and reach further than we could alone.

This is why Falcon Support Services' value of collaboration is crucial to our work. Over the last year we have:

- Organised a Multi-agency Health Day
- Delivered a collaborative Recovery Week
- Actively engaged in local and national forums and events

- Led on the LLR Homelessness
 Alliance receiving recognition from The High Sheriff of Leicestershire
- Worked together to host the LLR World Homeless Day Frontline Networking event with over 100 attendees
- Led on the Homeless Open
 Opportunities Football with
 the Recovery Community and
 Leicestershire and Rutland FA
 across Leicester and Leicestershire
- Worked with partners to lobby Local and National government to keep homelessness high on the agenda





Looking ahead.

As we move forward with our 2025–2029 strategy, we must stay true to the values that define who we are as an organisation.

Our work is rooted in kindness and compassion, treating every person with respect, dignity and empathy, no matter their circumstances. It is rooted in collaboration, working together with individuals, communities, partners and policymakers to create sustainable change.

Maximise Impact

- ▶ To develop our services based on the values our stakeholders place on them, through coproduction, co-delivery and consultation
- Provide psychologically and trauma informed services
- Analyse our data, using robust evidence on what works and the impact we have

Foster Collaboration

- Creating the spaces that encourage collaboration across the region
- Influence local and national policy and strategy
- Contribute to relevant research providing data insights

Excel in Legal Governance

- Achieve excellence through accreditation and quality assurance
- Promote equity, diversity & inclusion
- Robust Estates management ensuring Health and Safety and enhancing accessibility

Drive Sustainability

- Build financial resilience
- Identify and implement efficiency improvements
- Reduce our environmental impact



Fundraising.

£86,651

Raised by our teams in a variety of different ways

With the Save the Falcon Centre Campaign successfully completed we headed into 2024–2025 with mixed expectations regarding our fundraising prospects. However, businesses and community members stepped up, with highlights including **BOAL Extrusion taking part in our** National 3 Peaks fundraiser and Better IT's Shark Tank Dive. Ongoing support from champions like Kerf, NS Property, ABH Safety, WCA, Thermo Fisher, Xanton, Abacus Flooring, Nzime, and our latest additions, HR dept, RB Plumbing and Heating and Screenpop Meets, have all committed to supporting their local community and help change local lives, and we are extremely grateful for their support.

Community generosity shone through, our Frozen Falcon, Falcon Fest and Festive Falcon events were well supported, and December saw our first Service User led Showcase, a 3-hour extravaganza of music and drama. And we finished the year off with an amazing Fashion show by LSCFS, a group from Loughborough University. As well as huge amounts of donations of food, warm clothes, sleeping bags and toiletries

throughout the year, members of the local community were extremely generous with individual giving. It has been heart-warming to see how the community have really supported Falcon over the past 12 months, and we'd welcome anyone who wishes to have a positive impact on their community to contact us and get involved.

"Community generosity shone through, our Frozen Falcon, Falcon Fest and Festive Falcon events were well supported."



Thank You.

- **ABH**
- Abacus Flooring Solutions
- Albert Hunt Trust
- All Saints with Holy Trinity Church, Loughborough
- Arnold Clark Foundation
- Ashby Connect
- Aspen Technologies
- Beasts Gym, Shepshed
- Better-IT Limited
- Bistro Live
- BHM Leicester
- Blaby District Council
- BNI Loughborough
- BOAL Extrusion UK
- Business Buzz Networking
- Cambridge and Counties Bank
- Centrepoint
- ▶ Charnwood Accounts and **Business Advisors LLP**
- Charnwood Borough Council
- Charnwood Lottery
- CLC Group Ltd
- Clive Charlton Not Just Travel
- Coalville Computer Nerd
- Colton Packaging
- Community Dental Services
- Co-op Funerals
- CR Civil Engineering
- Crimzon Communications
- Dogs Trust
- East Midland Homes
- Edward Hands & Lewis Solicitors
- **Elegant Wealth**
- **EMF** Publishing
- Exaireo Trust
- Famill Property
- Fibre and Cabling
- Forest Way School
- Foster Industrial
- Fred Warner
- Furnley House
- Garfield Weston Foundation
- ▶ Glenfield Methodist Church
- Great Central Railway
- Hannah Shaw
- Harborough District Council
- Helen Jean Cope Trust
- ▶ HENKO Labs
- ▶ Hepatitis C Trust
- Hilton East Midlands
- ▶ Hinckley & Bosworth District Council
- Hinckley United Reform Church

- ▶ Homeless Link
- HR Department
- Hybrid AV
- IM Properties Plc.
- Innovation Fund
- Insurance Connections
- Jack Aluminium Systems
- ▶ |Penlington Media
- Kerf
- Khazana
- Kilo Wines
- Kings Mill Hospital
- Kuku Connect
- LandAid
- Leicester City in the Community
- Leicestershire County Council
- Leicestershire and Rutland FA
- Leicestershire and Rutland **Community Foundation**
- Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Integrated Care Board
- Leicestershire Police
- Leicestershire's Police and Crime Commissioner
- Leonard Curtis
- Lidl Community Grant
- IIR Mind
- Local Councillors
- Local Members of Parliament
- Lodge of Gratitude Donation
- Loughborough BNI
- Loughborough College
- Loughborough Lions
- Loughborough University
- Market Harborough Building Society
- Markfield Community Church
- Mark J Rees Chartered Accountants
- Matrix Training
- Melton Borough Council
- Ministry & Housing Communities & Local Government
- Morrisons
- Moss Solicitors
- Nationwide
- NBCS Foundation
- **NEBOSH**
- Neighbourly Foundation
- New Hope
- New Life Church Coalville
- North West Leicestershire District Council
- North West Leicestershire Community Lottery
- NS Property
- Oadby & Wigston Borough Council

- One Stop Community Partnership
- Openwork Foundation
- Parker Meggitt
- Pet Foundation
- Pedestrian
- Prestwold Hall
- Progress Housing Group
- Prolinx
- Quatrefoil Giving Fund
- QuestHouse Committee
- Quorn Hall School
- Reaching People
- Riverside
- Rural Community Council
- Rutland County Council
- Ryan Burton Plumbing & Heating
- Ryan Taylor Roofing
- Salvation Army
- Samworth Brothers
- Screenpop Meets
- Screwfix
- Shepshed Dynamo FC
- Shepshed Vets
- Sherwood stainless steel and aluminium
- Sport England
- SP Sales and Lettings
- Status Mortgages
- Steven Mather Solicitor
- St Marv's Church
- St Martin in the Fields, The Frontline Network
- Stowe Family Law
- StreetVets
- Tesco
- TeleBeam
- The Alternative Divorce Company
- The Bridge (East Midlands)
- The Centre for Social Justice
- ▶ The Consultus International Group
- The National Lottery ▶ The Open Work Foundation
- ▶ The Phantom The Swan in the Rushes
- The Wheeltapper
- Thermo Fisher Scientific
- Trussell Trust
- ▶ Turning Point
- Utility Warehouse
- Voluntary Action Leicestershire
- Vicars Relief
- Women Freemason
- WCA Charters Surveyors
- Xanton Ltd
- Zephyr
- And everyone else

Contact Us

- 01509 642372
- www.falconsupportservices.org.uk
- ▼ falconsupportservices@falconsupportservices.org.uk
- 27–31 Pinfold Gate, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 1BE
- Falcon Support Services
 - Falconsupportservices
- X Falconsupport_
- in Falcon Support Services



































Visit our Website.



Charity Number: 1103101 Company Registration Number: 04177320